



## 47<sup>th</sup> Focal Point meeting

Meeting date:	<b>29-30 September 2021</b>
Meeting hours:	<b>09.30-12.30</b>
Meeting venue:	<b>TEAMS online meeting</b>
Chair:	<b>Victoria Villamar</b>

### DAY 1 (29 September)

Time	No.	Topic	Docs	Presenter
09.30	1	Welcome and Adoption of Agenda		<b>Chair</b>
09.35	2	Matters arising - Action Points - Meetings 2022	<a href="#">PPT</a>	<b>Julia Finger</b>
		<b>Thematic Discussion: FP External Review</b>		
09:45	3	<b>Future of the Focal Point Network</b> <i>Presentation of the main findings of the review; overview of the outcome of the Focus Group discussions, internal and external; Plenary discussion</i>	PPT	<b>Drago Marojević</b>
10.15		<i>Coffee break</i>		
10.30	4	<b>Operational feasibility of the recommendations of the FP Review</b> <i>Discussing the input collected from FPs via a group discussion and the ideas of the plenary</i>	PPT	<b>all</b>
		<b>Focal Point support to EFSA's collaboration with the MS</b>		
12.00	5	EU FORA 2.0	<a href="#">PPT</a>	<b>Cristina Alonso Andicoberry</b>
12.30		<i>End of the 1<sup>st</sup> day</i>		



## DAY 2 (30 September)

Time	No.	Topic	Docs	Presenter
09.30		Welcome		Chair
		<b>Exchange on Focal Point tasks and sharing best practices</b>		
09.35	6	FP Mid-term check	<a href="#">PPT</a>	<b>Riccardo Mantovani</b>
	7	Focal Point support to large-scale events: consortia, outreach and cross-country collaboration activities		
09.50	7.1	ONE Conference 2022: outline of programme	<a href="#">PPT</a>	<b>Marta Hugas, Yann Devos, Andras Szoradi</b>
10.15	7.2	National funding opportunities on Research Platform and RARA update	<a href="#">PPT</a>	<b>Clémence Foltz</b>
10.30	7.3	MS activities: French- German Workshop on EU FORA module 4 on data	<a href="#">PPT</a>	<b>Julia Raeke (FR), Marina Lechleider (GER)</b>
10.50		<i>Coffee break</i>		
11.00	8	Update on outcome of Art 36 survey and implementing action plan	<a href="#">DOC</a> <a href="#">PPT</a>	<b>Donna Lucas, Martina Kurišova</b>
11.40	9	Conclusions of the FP WG on Knowledge Junction & Feedback from Member State Publications Taskforce	<a href="#">PPT</a>	<b>Gráinne Redmond (IE), Johann Steinwider (AT), Gina Cioacata, Arthur Healy</b>
12.00	10	EFSA's new branding project – ideas for the EFSA logo	PPT	<b>Elisa Corsini, GOPA (Contractor)</b>
12.30		<i>End of meeting</i>		